-t

|

TN

12~012447-Cl P P-443 DOC

443

Reference No.:12-012447-CI

PLAINTIFF EXHIBIT# ﬁ D ;LZL/ Iy
' (Date)
PLAINTIFF EXHIBIT#%Eji;encej ( f / /é

Date)
KEN BURKE, Cle ¢ Circuit Court
\
By: \

L 7
Deputy Clerk




From: Jules Wortman [jwortman(@mawresthing com)

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2012 1:34 PM

To: Terry Bolles; jwortman@wortmanworks.com

CC: Chris Thomas; Bob Ryder; mratlasO1 @ics.com

Subject: NYC [TIN

Attachments: HULK HOGAN NYC MEDIA TOUR 20121.docx

Hi TERRY: here is the updated itinerary for next week.

Ronnie Lang from Atlas is going to be joining us in the city and | am excited about that.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. Jules

Ronnie/or one of his team members will be at baggage claim area at LGA on Monday evening as well to help you get to car, etc,
Car service information will be forthcoming from BOB as he will get the infarmation to us when he can.

Please et us know if you would like any special requests regarding anything (including media that wili be following us). Thanks.

DISCOUNT TOURS AND CRUISES DATE 275EPTEMBER12
900 CONFERENCE DR AGENT RR/RR BOOKING REF 8AFM7X
SUITE 1B BOX 285
GOODLETTSVILLE TN 37072
UNITED STATES OF A
TELEPHONE: 2252663724
TNA ENTERTAINMENT DISCOUNT TOURS AND CRUISES
4100 SPRING VALLEY ROAD 919 CONFERENCE DR SUITE 4 BOX
DALLAS TX 75244 GOODLETTSVILLE TN 37072
0031
SERVICE DATE FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE

DELTAAIRLINES  OSOCTYTAMPAFL NEWYORKNY 640P 920P
DL 2022 MONDAY TAMPAINTL LA GUARDIA
P FIRST AIRCRAFT:  AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320-100/200
SEATS 02C/02D CONFIRMED
RESERVATION CONFIRMED
DELTAAIRLINES  100CT NEW YORKNY TAMPAFL  730P 1034P
DL 1435 WEDNESDAY LA GUARDIA  TAMPA INTL
P FIRST AIRCRAFT:  AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A319
SEATS 02C/02D CONFIRMED
RESERVATION CONFIRMED
RESERVATION NUMBER(S) DL/GICUVX
BOLLEA/TERRY GENE
ETKT:DL/006 7105348033
BOLLEA/JENNIFER
ETKT:DL/006 7105348032
DL FREQUENT FLYER DL2158419545 BOLLEA/TERRY GENE{PFS)
CLCK THE FOLLOWING LINK TO ACCESS YOUR ONLINE ITINERARY:
Jules Wortman
Vice President of Public Relations
TNA Entettainment, LLC
208 10th Ave.. South, Suite 302
Nashville, TN 37203

rimanin: ling.com
615,244 5557
615.983.5202d
615.260.9985 ¢
www.impactwrestling com

LIVE! Thursday nights on SPIKE TV - 8:00 pm ET
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BOUND FOR GLORY - GO HOME TOUR
October 8-10

ACCOMMODATIONS:

Le Parker Meridian

119 W. 56th Street

New York NY 10019

Jules and Terry and Jennifer to arrive in NYC on October 8%

PROMOTE: BFG TUNE IN, SPIKE TUNE in Thursday and COUNTDOWN TO
BFG on SPIKE- Sunday- 7pm prior to BFG on PPV

MEDIA TOUR:

Tuesday, October 9

Lobby call: 7:40 am
8:00am-8:45am Sirius/XM HOWARD STERN

CONTACT: Spencer Mindich
SIRIUS/XM Satelite Radio

1221 Avenue of the Americas/48th
New York, NY 10020
212-584-5192
spencer.mindich@siriusxm.com

Will Murray

Producer

The Howard Stermn Show
212-584-5330
will@howardstern.com

9:40 - 10:30am TODAY SHOW with KL and HODA

CONTACT:
Matthew Greenfield/producer
35 W 48" St. entrance
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516-395-9131
Matthew.greenfield@nbcuni.com

Interview with Kathie Lee and Hoda

2222222

11:00am -11:45 MARVEL, marvel.com (NY comic con starts on 10/10)

CONTACT: /

Ben Morse, Associate Editor/marvel.com \/
135 West 50'" St. B/T 6'/7™"

617-519-6094

bmorse@marvel.com

NOTES: oncamera interview to discuss BFG, efc, - pics with staff

LUNCH BREAK: 12:45PM

Gotham Bar and Grill

Address:

12 East 12th Street

New York, NY 10003

Cross Street: 5th Ave + University Place
1:30pm-

CONACT:

Tim Ryan

The Big Lead — Sports site

2:15pm- 3:15 HUFFINGTON POST Live/ Marc Hill interview
‘PRO WRESTLINGIS ALIVE and WELL” with Jeff Hardy
on SKYPE

CONTACT:

Basel Hamdan/producer HuffPost Live

770 Broadway, 4" floor/ E. 9" St. (entrance) in Neilson Bidg.
914-575-9206

Basel.hamen@huffingtonpost.com

(an overview on the art form of pro wrestling, the oldest art form,

the new stars and the longevity of its legends) Mark Hill is a
professor and Columbia University and does many shows on various
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topics and is a HUGE wrestling fan. A few months back he did a piece
piece on “is wrestling dead” in which | combatted with this piece.

BREAK:

33333333

6:45pm- 7:30pm HANNITY/FOX TV (taped to air later) one-on-one

CONTACT: .
Tara Nicaj (‘(v"‘*b
1211 6™ Ave

917-821-8351

Tara.nicaj@foxnews.com
Interviewer: Sean Hannity

Discuss tune in, and sure a few questions regarding small business,
and election since inthe season

8:30pm - 9:30 PIERS MORGAN/ CNN LIVE

CONTACT:

Haleigh Raff

58" St. b/w 8/9™
817-678-0401
Haleigh.raff@turner.com

Discuss BFG tune in, Spike and Hulk (personal), some election
Questions.

Wednesday, October 10

Lobby Call: 8:10am Camera ready please

8:30am - 8:50 — IMUS / radio/FOX BUSINESS CH. LIVE TV

CONFIDENTIAL
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Contact;

Carley: studio contact for day

908-672-3469

1211 Ave. of Americas (security desk check in)

Meghan@imusranch.com - booker

Interview: Imus and his sidekick Berard (tune in for BFG, IW)

9:10am-11:00 ARRIVE at VHI

Green Room interview:
VIACOM CORP BLOG (interviewer TBD, per VIACOM)

444444
10:00am- VHI “Big Morning Buzz Live” with Carrie Keagan /

Contact:

Meena Charaipotra

Olga Tchoumak — segment producer

VHI 20" floor Lobby MTVN studio

1515 Broadway (Times Squarez]

ENTER/DROP OFF: 45" st/7*

Cell: 723-570-7773

(they prefer no LOGOS, but IMPACT should be fine — family brand)

11:20am-1:30 SIRIUS/XM rounds )

CONTACT:

Spencer Mindich — Talent Relations
1221 Avenue of the Americas/48th
New York, NY 10020
212-584-5192
spencer.mindich@siriusxm.com

SCHEDULE: -
11:35; Shade 45 with Sway
NOON Busted Open (we have a fly away to BFG with them)
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12:30 Morning Mash Up
12:45 Sam Roberts Show
1:05 Covino and Rich
1:30 WRAP

2:30pm- 3:15 CNN Showbiz Today with AJ Hammer

CONTACT:

Marc Balinsky — Sr. Producer

Time Wamer Center o
58th St. biw 8/9"

212-275-8074

Marc.balinsky@turner.com

Interview. Entertainment style with a little ‘gossip always thrown in,
Had Brooke on this summer and she was asked about family. BFG,
mpact Tune inand | am sure he will ask about your new ventures.

3:30pm- 4:00 Wall Street Journal.com Video ,

} ”~
Contact: ¢ ("
Lee Hawkins — interviewer (‘(JU\/\
276" st ‘
212 416 2844

Lee.hawkins@wsj.com

Interview:  Lee will discuss the “Business of Pro Wrestling” - below
are some recert clips from wsj.com

Kardashians: .
hitp//'www.youtube.com/watch?v=vBkzfCpeAbl&feature=plcp -

Business of the UFC:  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Jj2ExOJ-WM4

THANKS FOR A WONDERFUL TOUR: AIRPORT BOUND

CONTACT NUMBERS:
Jules Wortman
615-260-9985

Ronnie Lang
516-322-9242
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